

Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Townsend, Tanya (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 10:15 AM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: Resolution to Delete and Reassess

Hi Mai,

O University Ave W
362923320103
J1701V
178000
Levied 10/4/2017

This was assessed to the wrong Parcel Id Number. Real Estate will abate the amount of \$1924.26 which includes interest from the 2018 Taxes and Re-Assess to the correct Parcel ID 362923320102/554 University Ave W.
Can this be done by 8/1 or 8/22 Public Hearing? I would like to have the Reassess done on LH 9/4/2018, PGH 12/17/2018.

Thank You

Tanya Townsend
Office of Financial Services
Real Estate Assessments
700 City Hall
15 W Kellogg Blvd
Saint Paul, MN 55102
P: 651-266-8858
F: 651-2668541
www.stpaul.gov/assessments